
 
 VAPHS Medical Center      O.R. Expansion Project 646-09-131 

 

BID DUE DATE IS EXTENDED UNTIL 1:00PM ON FRIDAY, SEPTEMBER 6, 2013 

               

 
1.            Clarifications regarding responsibility for equipment supply and installation 
 

S0125 STERILIZER SHALL BE SUPPLIED AND INSTALLED BY THE CONTRACTOR 

E0903 / E0906 / E0912 / E0921 LOCKERS SHALL BE SUPPLIED AND INSTALLED BY THE V A 

A1012 / A1014 / A1015 PHONES SHALL BE SUPPLIED AND INSTALLED BY THE V A 

K4665 MICROWAVE / R7000 REFRIGERATOR SHALL BE SUPPLIED AND INSTALLED BY THE CONTRACTOR 

LOCKERS FOR PACU LOUNGE AND LOCKER ROOMS (ROOM # 3A141 / 3A140 / 3A165) SHALL BE SUPPLIED AND INSTALLED BY THE 
CONTRACTOR 

ALL ITEMS LISTED AS SUPPLIED AND INSTALLED BY THE VENDOR SHALL BE SUPPLIED AND INSTALLED BY THE VA NOT BY THE 
CONTRACTOR (WITH ANY EXCEPTIONS AS NOTED IN THIS AMENDMENT) 

2.            Please confirm that all references in the Solicitation materials to “Vendor” and “Contractor” do not refer to the same 
entity; nor are the terms “Vendor” and “Contractor” to be considered synonymous.  
 

WITH THE EXCEPTION OF THE ITEMS LISTED IN #1 ABOVE, ALL ITEMS LISTED AS “VV” WILL BE SUPPLIED AND INSTALLED BY THE VA 

3.            No model numbers are provided for Berchtold TeleTom Column Booms. The installation guide provided in the 
Solicitation materials is for outdated equipment that is no longer available. Consequently, our vendor is providing quotations 
for current models which are not identified in the Solicitation materials.  
 

THE INSTALLATION GUIDE WHICH WAS PROVIDED BY THE VENDOR WAS INCLUDED IN THE EQUIPMENT SUBMITTAL.  
THE VENDOR(S) ARE TO QUOTE THE MOST CURRENT AVAILABLE MODEL(S) 

 
4.            The Century Sterilizer called for on Drawing Q601 is an old model that is no longer available. The vendor is quoting the 
current model (AMSCO 400 16x16x26 sterilizer). Please confirm that the substituted models are acceptable.  
 

CURRENT MODELS ARE ACCEPTABLE AS LONG AS THEY MEET OR EXCEED THE SALIENT CHARACTERISTICS OF THE MODEL 
SPECIFIED 

 
5.            Please confirm that outdated/unavailable equipment may be replaced with the current models of that equipment 
 

CURRENT MODELS ARE ACCEPTABLE AS LONG AS THEY MEET OR EXCEED THE SALIENT CHARACTERISTICS OF THE MODEL 
SPECIFIED 

 
6.            There are numerous discrepancies similar to the foregoing examples between the equipment items shown on Drawing 
Q601, the Medical Equipment Room Reports and the Medical Equipment Cut Sheets. In order to resolve the many 
conflicts/discrepancies/outdated model information, please provide specific model numbers and manufacturers for each 
equipment item to be furnished and installed by Contractor 

THE ATTACHED “CONTRACTOR FURNISHED/CONTRACTOR INSTALLED EQUIPMENT SHEET” CLARIFIES THE REQUIREMENTS FOR 
THE EQUIPMENT IN QUESTION. 

 
7.            ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REGARDING LIGHTING FIXTURES AND CONTROLS: 
Q.           Are fixture types F, G, and D recessed or surface mounted? 

A.            All of these fixture types are recessed 
Q.           The Mark 7 dimming ballast will not meet MIL-STD-461F per the specification what should be provided?                 

A.            Provide Mark 7 dimming ballasts for fixture types A, D, F, and G 

Q.           The specified fixture type G and type F model number is not a standard OR fixture.  Is this correct?  

A.            Provide H.E. Williams model # MDSG-S24-632-FKSH-34RF with Mark 7 dimming ballast for type F.  Fixture type G is 
                similar with Bodine B33 emergency ballast 


